MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF CANYON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FROM: BENITA MILLER, TRIAL COURT ADMINISTRATOR
RE: COURT ADMINISTRATION DATA

DATE: MARCH 3, 2026

Court Assistance Office:

2025 Canyon Ada
Total contacts 12437 17488
Personnel 2 5

Ada County averages about 420 more contacts than Canyon per month, but they have 5
staff members in their Court Assistance Office, whereas, in 2025, Canyon had 2 staff
members. Currently, we have 2.5 staff members. We have a very efficient team!

Jury Trials (District and Magistrate):

2025 Canyon 1day 2 days 3days

Total Jury Trials 121 59 34 28

Caseloads are increasing for our judges, in my State budget, | did request a new district
judge for FY2028 based on the case numbers.

Treatment Courts:
Mental DUI Court Felony
Health | Veterans (Felony & Drug
2025 Graduates Court Court |Misdemeanor)| Court
Totals 12 11 12 22

Graduation requirements — each participant is required to complete a service project

Treatment Courts impact is far reaching, it benefits the community, family relationships are
mended and the participant is held accountable, and has to work hard on making amends.
They are a value to our County and we appreciate your support and investment.
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